Tillamook County DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BUILDING, PLANNING & ON-SITE SANITATION SECTIONS

1510 — B Third Street
Tillamook, Oregon 97141
www.tillamook.or.us

Land of Cheese, Trees and Ocean Breeze

MEMO

Date: January 5, 2023

To: Tillamook County Planning Commissi

From: Sarah Absher, CFM, Director

Subject: January 12, 2023, Planning Commission Hearing

The hearing on January 12" will be a continuation of the following:

#851-22-000328-PLNG & #851-22-000329-PLNG: Consolidated review of an Estuary/Floodplain Development
Permit and Conditional Use Request for a wetland restoration project.

#851-22-000388-PLNG & #851-22-000373-PLNG Consolidated review of a Conditional Use request and
Floodplain Development Permit request for the installation of a utility (submarine fiber optic cable).

To date, no additional materials from the applicants for either proposal have been received by the Department. Staff
will be prepared to discuss hearing proceedings and procedures for each application at the January 12, 2023 hearing.

Please note the time and location details on the attached agenda.
If you have any questions about the information received, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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Thank You,



